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August 6, 2025

Mr. Mike Powers
SMART Local 265
3110 Woodcreek Drive
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515
Re: August 4, 2025 FOIA Request
Dear Mr. Powers:

[ am pleased to help you with your August 4, 2025 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA"). The Village of
Bensenville received your request on August 4, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of july 2025.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more
convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your
extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service.”
After a search of Village files, the following records were found responsive to your request:

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in July 2025. (3 pgs.)

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.




From: Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org> ﬁ
|

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 9:33 AM Q@

To: Mike Powers
Subject: General Permit FOIA Request (July 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Attention FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of July 2025.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is
more convenient for you.

This FOIlA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your
extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service.

Respectfully,

Mike Powers

Director of Organizing

SMART Local 265

3110 Woodcreek Dr.

Downers Grove, IL, 60515
Office:630-668-0110
Cell:630-204-0620

Fax: 630-668-0932

email: mpowers@smart265.org

PLEASE NOTE: June 30, 2025 our new address will be 3110 Woodcreek Dr, Downers Grove, IL,
60515-5411.

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884-6227 to members and their families throughout the United
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary.
When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self.



PROJ DESCR LINE 2
SANITARY SEWER LINE REPLACE
FENCE

PATIO

FENCE

FIRE SPRINKLER

R/R PARKING LOT

R/R FENCE

SHED - PAVER BASE

R/R FIRE BACKFLOW DEVICE
ADD DRYWALL & EGRESS WINDOW IN BASEMENT
R/R ELECTRICAL PANEL
FIRE REPAIR

NEW ENTRY DOOR

WATER SERVICE REPAIR

MODIFY EXISTING FIRE ALARM SYSYTEM

REMODELING KITCHEN AND TWO BATHS

R/R DRIVEWAY

R/R DRIVEWAY, GARAGE FLOOR, SERVICE WALK & PATIO
RE-ROOF HOUSE & GARAGE

HOOD FIRE SUPPRESION

FIRE ALARM

NEW SIDING

FIRE ALARM

R/R WATER HEATER

WALL SIGN

BRICK STEPS

RE-ROOF

FENCE

FRONT DOOR LANDING STOOP

A/C REPLACEMENT

RE-ROOF

INTERIOR DEMO & HALF ROOF REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE

RE-ROOF HOME & GARAGE

RE-ROOF

TELECOMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT UPGRADE
FENCE

RECONSTRUCTION FROM WATER DAMAGE
FENCE

STATUS
FINALED
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
CANCELLED
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
FINALED
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

LOCATION

1001 ENTRY DRIVE

200 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
245 MAY STREET

420 SOUTH ADDISON STREET
225 NORTH CHURCH ROAD
600 EAGLE DRIVE

11 WEST GREEN STREET

321 VIRGINIA STREET

800 BRENTWOOD DRIVE

951 NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE
247 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
338 KEVYN LANE

920 HILLSIDE DRIVE

814 GOLF LANE

475 SUPREME DRIVE

890 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE
796 FAIRWAY DRIVE

726 ALGONQUIN AVENUE
449 SOUTH ADDISON STREET
1214 TWIN OAKS STREET
226 TIOGA AVENUE

421 BARRON STREET

810 EAGLE DRIVE

15W468 EAST GRAND AVENUE
185 SOUTH YORK ROAD
1100 TOWER LANE

1009 MEDINAH STREET

460 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD E
854 FAIRWAY DRIVE

480 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

342 BARRON STREET

181 RIDGEWOOD AVENUE
165 SOUTH YORK ROAD

180 SOUTH MASON STREET
248 SPRUCE AVENUE

1000 SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE
517 GROVE AVENUE

272 JUDSON STREET

602 NORTH YORK ROAD

268 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
641 SOUTH YORK ROAD 202
256 NORTH PINE LANE

TOWN-CITY
BENSENVILLE
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
ELMHURST
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE

CONTR NAME

JUST FENCE IT

RAFFIN CONSTRUCTION

A & A PAVING CONTRACTORS , INC.

NORTHWEST FENCE

MR MAINTENANCE INC,

RESTORE CONSTRUCTION
MCNELLY SERVICES INC.

ADVANCED CONSTRUCTION GROUP
M & J ASPHALT PAVING COMPANY, INC.

KRAJA, AGRON

UNIQUE CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INC.

RIEDS FIRE EQUIPMENT

ELEVATE SIGN GROUP
ESPARZA, MIGUEL

Mas, LLC

PUROCLEAN
PAVESTAR INC.

SITE LIGHT

SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES
USA WATER & FIRE

ERGEON, INC.

APPLIC DATE
07/01/2025
07/01/2025
07/01/2025
07/01/2025
07/01/2025
07/02/2025
07/02/2025
07/03/2025
07/03/2025
07/03/2025
07/07/2025
07/08/2025
07/08/2025
07/08/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/09/2025
07/10/2025
07/10/2025
07/10/2025
07/10/2025
07/10/2025
07/11/2025
07/11/2025
07/11/2025
07/11/2025
07/11/2025
07/11/2025
07/14/2025
07/14/2025
07/14/2025
07/14/2025
07/15/2025
07/15/2025
07/15/2025
07/15/2025
07/15/2025
07/16/2025



STONE PATHWAY & NEW PERGOLA
SEALCOAT

PERGOLA

PATIO

CONCRETE FLATWORK
RE-ROOF

POOL

FENCE

RE-ROOF

RE-ROOF

SIDING

SIDING

R/R SIGN

SHED

EXIT/ EMERGENCY LIGHTING
SEWER CLEANOUT

ROOF REPLACEMENT
ASPHALT PATCHING R/R
RE-ROOF

RE-ROOF

R/R SIDEWALK AND PART OF DRIVEWAY

SIDEWALK & PATIO

R/R FURNACE , A/C

R/R ASPHALT

REBUILD TEN CAR GARAGE

MILL & PAVE

SOLAR PV SYSTEM , UPGRADE SERVICE PANEL, UTILITY METER
RACKING

RE-ROOF

SPECIAL USE PERMIT

R/R CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, R/R ASPHALT
R/R PARKING LOT

REMOVE REAR CONCRETE R/R DRIVEWAY SECTION & STOOP
SOLAR PANELS

R/R BRICK PATIO & REPLACE FENCE SECTION
R/R AC & FURNACE

SEALCOAT

PAVING

SWING GATE

INTERIOR QFFICE BUILD OUT

ELECTRICAL WORK

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

145 SOUTH MASON STREET
301 ARTHUR COURT

932 JOHN STREET

506 EAST WASHINGTON STREET
600 SUPREME DRIVE

363 EVERGREEN STREET
206 NORTH CHURCH ROAD
318 BARRON STREET

229 MAY STREET

229 MAY STREET

450 NORTH YORK ROAD
400 NORTH YORK ROAD
500 SOUTH YORK ROAD
523 WEST GREEN STREET
857 MAPLE LANE

237 MARION STREET

233 MARSHALL ROAD
1140 TOWER LANE

234 PARK STREET

436 MARION STREET

506 WEST GREEN STREET
301 MINER STREET

1016 GREEN VALLEY STREET
165 SOUTH ELLIS STREET
141 BERNICE DRIVE

631 SOUTH YORK ROAD
201 JAMES STREET

1104 HILLSIDE DRIVE

740 COUNTY LINE ROAD
1011 GLENDALE STREET
200 WILSON COURT

475 SUPREME DRIVE

489 THOMAS DRIVE

329 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
326 ROXAN AVENUE

824 SOUTH YORK ROAD
324 GLORIA JEAN DRIVE

18 EAST GREEN STREET
840 EAGLE DRIVE

1001 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
205 WEST GRAND AVENUE
715 HILLSIDE DRIVE

101 WILSON COURT

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

RG ASPHALT AND CONCRETE
T ZOLTEK CONSTRACTION LLC

PAVESTAR INC.

76 FENCE

MR MAINTENANCE INC
MR MAINTENANCE INC
SIGNCO INC.

STRONGHOLD CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE

JJ CONSTRUCTION ENT. INC

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT CORP OF AMERICA

AMERICAN RESIDENTIAL SERVICE LLC
A & A PAVING CONTRACTORS , INC.
FRANKLIN PROPERTIES INC

A & A PAVING CONTRACTORS , INC.
SUNRISE SOLAR

TRANS CONTINENTAL INSTALLATION

ROSE PAVING LLC

BRASCO, INC

SALAZAR CONCRETE

SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES

ABC PHCE
LOPEZ, LUIS
BRASCO, INC

S CONSTRUCTION CO.
ABC PHCE

07/16/2025
07/16/2025
07/16/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/17/2025
07/18/2025
07/18/2025
07/18/2025
07/18/2025
07/18/2025
07/21/2025
07/21/2025
07/21/2025
07/21/2025
07/22/2025
07/22/2025
07/22/2025
07/23/2025
07/23/2025
07/24/2025
07/24/2025
07/24/2025
07/25/2025
07/25/2025
07/28/2025
07/28/2025
07/28/2025
07/28/2025
07/29/2025
07/29/2025
07/29/2025
07/29/2025
07/29/2025
07/29/2025
07/29/2025
07/29/2025
07/29/2025
07/29/2025
07/29/2025
07/29/2025
07/30/2025



RE-ROOF

DRIVEWAY

R/R PARKING LOT

LOW VOLTAGE
SWIMMING POOL INSTALL
R/R STORAGE TANK
CONCRETE PAD

RE-ROOF

ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

1020 SOUTH ADDISON STREET
333 EAST WASHINGTON STREET
1002 ARGYLE STREET

600 EAGLE DRIVE

831 RIVER FOREST COURT

902 NORTH IL ROUTE 83

255 SOUTH MASON STREET
1051 NORTH FERRARI DRIVE

BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE

FAHEY 8 SON PAVING
GROUND EFFECTS SPECIALLSTS CORPORATION

METRO TANK AND PUMP COMPANY

07/30/2025
07/30/2025
07/30/2025
07/30/2025
07/30/2025
07/31/2025
07/31/2025
07/31/2025



